

**Sloughhouse Resource Conservation District
Board of Directors Meeting**

Agenda Date: September 15, 2026
Agenda Item #: Report C
Agenda Item Subject: WETA Program & CAPGP Program Grant Updates

To: SRCD Board of Directors
From: SRCD Staff

Water Efficiency Technical Assistance (WETA) Grant

On July 28th, the CA Dept. of Food and Agriculture (CDFA) announced that Sloughhouse Resource Conservation District has been selected to receive a Water Efficiency Technical Assistance (WETA) award in the amount of \$ 432,153.00. The grant has been extended to March 31, 2027.

- As of July 30, 2026, funding for the WETA grant has been extended. Although funding has been reinstated, invoice payments may be delayed while the state fiscal system is updated. Updated invoice templates will be issued in the coming weeks.
- Six Evaluations have been completed and seven pump efficiency tests have been completed. Several more are scheduled in the coming weeks.